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The purpose of this addendum is: 

The City has received the following bidder questions: 
1. Do you have a reference image for the signage to have an idea of the requirement? 
2. What are the expectations for base if not brick? Can we propose our best design and 
material? 
3. "All On-Site Personnel Shall be Licensed (If Required) and Shall have Proof of All Licenses 
Required by the State of Rhode Island to Perform the Work Required" - Is this Mandatory for 
out state bidders as well? 
4. What is the turnaround time for the project? 
 
The City’s response is attached in a word document. 

 

 
 



Nathan Bishop Monumental Sign Questions 

The City has received the following bidder questions: 

1. Do you have a reference image for the signage to have an idea of the requirement? 
2. What are the expectations for base if not brick? Can we propose our best design and 

material? 
3. "All On-Site Personnel Shall be Licensed (If Required) and Shall have Proof of All Licenses 

Required by the State of Rhode Island to Perform the Work Required" - Is this Mandatory for 
out state bidders as well? 

4. What is the turnaround time for the project? 

 

The City’s response is as follows: 

1. Attached is a reference image which shows one possible type of design based on brick 
which would match the bare minimum aesthetic aspects of the design (base incorporates 
brick, sign area is primarily the changeable letter portion, and I superimposed the school 
name and mascot logo). However this is just a very basic example based on an existing sign 
elsewhere, it need not be copied, the City is open to any design which meets the criteria laid 
out in the RFP.  
 

 
 
 



2. The City is looking for a sign based on brick for this project. A brick base meets the aesthetic 
goals of our city buildings, so while we are open to a broad range of different styles and 
designs including brick, any design submitted for this project should incorporate brick in the 
base design. 

3. This requirement is a general one for all City of Providence municipal construction projects. 
However, since the extent of the on-site work for this sign is at most pouring a small 
concrete pad, there aren’t any project specific licenses required for this work. 

4. The goal of this project is for the new sign to be built and installed by the winning vendor by 
the start of the new school year in September. 
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